
1

Bethke, Donna

From: UM SOM PTRS <dbethke@som.umaryland.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Bethke, Donna
Subject: The Chair's Chatter - 3/7/2018

 

 

March 7, 2018 
  

The Chair's Chatter 
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Department News        

 

Welcome 

Please give a warm welcome to Zandra 
Carson!  She joined PTRS on Monday, 
March 5th, 2018 as the new part-time 
Alumni Relations Events Specialist. 
Zandra comes to us with extensive 
experience in development, event 
management, and participation in the 
Alumni Association at Missouri State 
University.  Zandra's email is 
zcarson@som.umaryland.edu and her 
office is located in room 115-D.  Stop by 
and say "Hi!".
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PTRS Alumni & Friends Reception   

   

   
Thank you to everyone attended the PTRS Alumni & Friends reception which 
was held during the American Physical Therapy Association's annual 
Combined Sections Meeting in New Orleans, Louisiana on Thursday, February 
22nd, 2018.   A good time was had by all.  Thanks also to our sponsor, Whiting-
Turner. Stay tuned for our next alumni event! 
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Research Seminar  

   
 
Please plan to join us on Friday, March 9th from 9:00am - 10:00am in Room 
211 of the Allied Health Building at 100 Penn Street for a presentation entitled: 
  

"Repetitive transcranial magnetic stimulation combined with bilateral 
arm training to improve interlimb coordination and cortical function in 

individuals with chronic stroke" 
  

by  
Wan-Wen Liao, PhD Candidate 
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Volunteers Needed 
 
We are seeking volunteers for an 
upcoming pediatrics lab in Basic 
Sciences 3.  Children should range in 
ages three years old to seven years 
old.  The lab is scheduled on 
Thursday, March 22 from 2:00 -
3:30pm.  If you are interested in 
participating or have any questions, 
please contact Aynsley Hamel at 

ahamel@som.umaryland.edu  

   

  
 

Bull and Shrimp Roast 
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Full Menu and More Information  

  

Campus Events  
 
 
 
 
 

Seminar - Danae Prosthetics 

From the Trenches  
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Monday, March 12, 2018  
Noon 

The Grid Classroom 
875 Hollins Street 

Baltimore, MD 21201 
  
Winston Frazer, co-founder and CEO 
of Danae Prosthetics, blends 
aesthetic, practicality, and innovation. 
The idea was sparked by a formative 
trip to São Tomé and Príncipe 
where Winston was impacted by the 
lack of resources available to 
amputees.  

Danae's mission is to provide 
affordable, automated, and easy to
use customizable 3D printing 
solutions that address above and 
below the knee amputees' 
concerns.      

For more information and/or to 
register, click  

HERE 

 
  

 
 

 

 

Lunch Under the Pipes 

 
 

Lunch Under the Pipes 
Thursday, March 15, 2018  

Noon 
Westminster Hall 

  
A choir from the Institute of Notre Dame, 
under the direction of Dan Meyer, will 
perform during your lunch break. Plan to 
bring your lunch. This event is free and 
open to the public. 

 

 

Local Food Tour 
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Hollins Market - March 14, 2018  
Lexington Market - March 21, 2018 

Pigtown Main Street - March 22, 2018 
Noon to 1:00pm  

These FREE tours provide an opportunity 
to get to know the neighboring communities 
better and sample free food from three 
restaurants each day. 

Learn More

 

 
 

 

Wellness Fair 

 
 

Additional Details 
  

UMB Wellness Fair  
Monday, March 26th, 2018  

10:00am to 2:00pm  
SMC Campus Center 

1st and 2nd Floors 
  
Students, faculty, and staff are invited 
to engage in health and wellness 
activities and learn life balance 
strategies. Enjoy free health and 
wellness screenings and seated 
massages, giveaways, raffles, and 
more! 
 

 

Have News To Share? 
  
Please send news, announcements, updates and pictures to Donna 
Bethke, dbethke@som.umaryland.edu, to be included in an upcoming 
issue. 

Thanks for sharing!!!!!  

Stay Connected 

     

University of Maryland School of Medicine, Department of Physical Therapy and Rehabilitation Science,  
100 Penn Street, Allied Health Building, Baltimore, MD  21201 

410-706-7720 Phone / 410-706-6387 Fax 
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